
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

LICENSING (HEARING) SUB 
COMMITTEE 

 
 
 

Date: MONDAY, 16 JANUARY 2017 
 
 

Time: 10.30 am 
 

Venue: COMMITTEE ROOMS, 2ND 
FLOOR, WEST WING, GUILDHALL 

 
 

APPLICANT:  

WIDEGATE STREET BAR LIMITED 
 
 

PREMISES: 
SIMMONS BAR, 20-21 WIDEGATE 

STREET, E1 7HP 
 
 

Public Document Pack



2 
 

 
 



3 
 

CONTENTS 
 
 
Hearing Procedure 
 

(Pages 1 - 2) 
 

Report of the Director of Markets & Consumer Protection 
 

(Pages 3 - 8) 
 

Appendix 1:   
 

Copy of Application 
 

(Pages 9 - 20) 
 

Appendix 2:   
 

Conditions consistent with the operating schedule 
 

(Pages 21 - 22) 
 

Appendix 3:   
 

Current Licence 
 

(Pages 23 - 28) 
 

Appendix 4:   
 

Representations from Other Persons 
 

 
 

 i)   
 

Resident 1 (Pages 29 - 36) 
 

 ii)   
 

Resident 2 (Pages 37 - 38) 
 

Appendix 5:   
 

Map of subject premises together with other licensed 
premises in the area and their latest terminal time for 
alcohol sales 
 

(Pages 39 - 40) 
 

Appendix 6:   
 

Plan of Premises 
 

(Pages 41 - 42) 
 



This page is intentionally left blank



LICENSING (HEARING) SUB COMMITTEE 
 PROCEDURE FOR PUBLIC HEARINGS 

 
1. This procedure shall apply to all public hearings conducted under the provisions 

of the Licensing Act 2003. 
 
2. Public hearings conducted under the provisions of the Licensing Act 2003 shall 

take the form of a discussion led by the licensing authority. Cross-examination 
will be permitted when the Sub Committee considers it to be required. The 
conduct of hearings shall be broadly based, subject to the discretion of the Sub 
Committee, on the points set out below. 

 
3. At the start of the hearing the Chairman of the Sub Committee will introduce 

him/herself and other Members of the Sub Committee as well as the City 
Corporation officers present. Anyone making representations will then be asked 
to introduce themselves and anyone accompanying them. The applicant will 
then do likewise.1 

 
4. The Chairman will then explain the purpose of the hearing and the procedure to 

be followed at the hearing. The Sub Committee will then make any rulings 
necessary in respect of requests for witnesses to be heard in support of any of 
the parties making representations or the applicant.  

 
5. Those making representations will then be invited to present their case. 

Repetition will not be permitted. Equal time will be offered to the applicant and 
those making representations. Where there is more than one party making 
representations and/or calling witnesses in support, consideration should be 
given to having one spokesman on behalf of all parties so as to avoid repetition. 
Although the use of a spokesman will be encouraged by the Sub Committee, 
the decision rests with those parties making representations. 

 
6. In the event of disorder or persistent disregard of the authority of the Chair, the 

Chairman may suspend or adjourn the hearing, or require that the person(s) 
causing disorder or showing disregard leave the hearing. 

 
7. In the event that the Sub Committee has decided that cross-examination will be 

permitted, the applicant will be invited to ask questions of the party(s) making 
representations and their witnesses (if any). The party(s) making 
representations and any witnesses giving evidence in support will then answer 
any questions put to them by members of the Sub Committee.  

 
8. The applicant will then be invited to present their case and call any witnesses in 

support of their application. The applicant will be entitled to the same period of 
time to present his case as those making representations were afforded. 

 

                                           
1
 In hearings where a licence is being reviewed, references in this procedure to ‘applicant’ should be read as 

references to the licence holder and references to ‘those making representations’ should be read as references to 

those applying for the review. 

Page 1

Agenda Annex



 

9. In the event that the Sub Committee has decided that cross-examination will be 
permitted, those making representations will be invited to ask questions of the 
applicant and their witnesses (if any). The applicant and any witnesses giving 
evidence in support will then answer any questions put to them by members of 
the Sub Committee.  

 
10. The Chairman will ask all parties if there is anything else they would like to add 

in support of their respective cases. 
 
11. Those making representations will then be invited to make closing submissions 

followed by the applicant. 
 
12. The Sub Committee will then retire to consider their decision. They may call for 

assistance by the representatives of the Town Clerk and/or the Comptroller & 
City Solicitor but those persons will play no part in the decision-making process. 

 
13. In due course, the Sub Committee will return to announce their decision or to 

inform those present when the decision will be given. 

 

 

 

Page 2



Committee(s):   

Licensing Sub-Committee 

Hearing Date(s):   
16 January 2017 

 

Subject:    

Licensing Act 2003 - Public Hearing in Respect of an Application for the 

Variation of a Premises Licence 

 

Name of Premises: Simmon’s Bar 

Address of Premises: 20-21 Widegate Street, E1 7HP 

 

Report of: 
Director of Markets and Consumer Protection 

Public  

 

 

Report Author: 

Peter Davenport, Licensing Manager 

Ward (if appropriate):  Bishopsgate 

 

 

1 Introduction 

1.1 To consider and determine, by public hearing, the application to vary a 

premises licence under the Licensing Act 2003, taking into account the 

representation of other persons detailed in paragraph 5 and the policy 

considerations detailed in paragraph 6 of this report. 

 

1.2 The decision of the Sub-Committee must be made with a view to 

promoting one or more of the four licensing objectives, namely: 

 the prevention of crime and disorder 

 public safety 

 the prevention of public nuisance 

 the protection of children from harm 

 

2 Summary of Application 

 

2.1 An application made by: 

Widegate Street Limited 

32 Caledonian Road 

London 

N1 9DT 

Page 3

Agenda Annex



  

  

 was received by the City of London Licensing Authority on 28 October 

2016 to vary a premises licence in respect of the premises: 

Simmons Bar 

20-21 Widegate Street 

 E1 7HP 

 

2.2 The application seeks to extend the terminal hour Thursday to Saturday 

for alcohol sales and recorded music. Every other aspect of the current 

licence to remain the same. 
 

Activity Current Licence Proposed Licence 

Sale of Alcohol Mon - Sun  10:00 – 23:00 

 

Sun - Wed    10:00 – 23:00 

Thu - Sat 10:00 – 01:00 

Recorded Music  Mon - Sun  10:00 – 23:00 

 

Sun - Wed   10:00 – 23:00 

Thu - Sat 10:00 – 01:00 

Performance of Plays, 

Live Music 

Mon - Sun  12:00 – 21:30 

 

No Change 

Similar to Live Music 

and Recorded Music 

Mon - Sun  12:00 – 22:00 

 

No Change 

 

 The sale of alcohol is for both on and off sales. 

 

2.3 The Operating Schedule submitted by the applicant suggests a number 

of further conditions than those already attached to the current premises 

licence. These can be seen as Appendix 2.   

 

2.5 Full details of the application are contained in a copy of the Application 

Form at Appendix 1.    

 

3 Licensing History of Premises 

 

3.1 A premises licence was first granted to the premises in 2011, the 

licence holder being Iain and Miranda Meek. The premises was trading 

as the Tea House changing to the Champagne Cult in 2012. 

 

Page 4



3.2 The licence was transferred to Widegate Street Bar limited in February 

2016. The trading name changed to Simmons Bar a few months later. 

 

3.3 The current premise licence can be seen as Appendix 3.  

 

4 Representations from Responsible Authorities 

4.1 There have been no representations from responsible authorities.   

 

5 Representations From Other Persons 

5.1 There have been two representations from ‘other persons’. The 

representations are against the granting of the variation on the grounds 

that, if granted, it will create excessive noise caused by people drinking 

thus undermining the licensing objective of ‘the prevention of public 

nuisance’. 

 

5.2 The representations can be seen in full as appendix 4.  

 

6 Policy Considerations 

6.1 In carrying out its licensing functions, the Licensing Authority must 

have regard to its Statement of Licensing policy and any statutory 

guidance issued under s 182 of the Licensing Act 2003. 

 

City of London Corporation’s Statement of Licensing Policy 

6.2 The following sections/paragraphs of the City of London Corporation’s 

Statement of Licensing Policy are particularly applicable to this 

application. 

 

Paragraph 29 states that in completing the operating schedule, 

applicants should set out in some detail how they intend to run the 

premises in order to promote the four licensing objectives. 

 

Paragraph 50 states an overriding policy principle namely, that each 

application will be decided on its individual merits, with the process 

complying with the regulations made under the Licensing Act 2003.  

 

Page 5



Paragraphs 51-54 state the Corporation’s policy on setting conditions 

which may be applicable dependant on the step(s) taken by members as 

stated in paragraph nine of this report. 

 

Paragraph 59 addresses the need to strike a fair balance between the 

desires and expectations of operators and the benefits to the community 

of licensed venues with the reasonable expectations of local residents 

and workers not to be disturbed during night time hours.   

 

Paragraph 66 introduces a number of relevant matters to be considered 

by the City Corporation when assessing the likelihood of a particular 

licensable activity causing an unacceptable adverse impact, particularly 

on local residents and businesses.  

 

Statutory Guidance 

6.3 The following sections/paragraphs of the statutory guidance issued 

under s182 of the Licensing Act 2003 are particularly applicable to this 

application (revised March 2015): 

 

Chapter 2 of the guidance covers the four licensing objectives. In 

particular, paragraph 2.14 states that it is, ‘…important that in 

considering the promotion of [the public nuisance licensing objective, 

licensing authorities] focus on the effect of the licensable activities at 

the specific premises on persons living and working (including those 

carrying on business) in the area around the premises which may be 

disproportionate and unreasonable.’ Also, paragraph 2.15 indicates that 

the prevention of public nuisance could, in appropriate circumstances 

include, ‘the reduction of the living and working amenity and 

environment of other persons living and working in the area of the 

licensed premises.’ 

 

Chapter 10 refers to conditions attached to premises licences with 

paragraph 10.10 stating that, ‘Conditions should be determined on a 

case-by-case basis and standard conditions which ignore these 

individual aspects should be avoided.’ Also, ‘Licensing authorities 

should therefore ensure that any conditions they impose are only those 

which are appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives.’  

 

 

Page 6



 

7 Map and Plans 

7.1 A map showing the location of the premises together with nearby 

licensed premises is attached at Appendix 5. A key of those premises is 

included which indicates the maximum permitted hours for alcohol 

sales in respect of each premises. 

 

7.2  A copy of the premises plans can be seen as Appendix 6.   

 

8 Summary 

8.1 The Licensing Authority has a duty under the Licensing Act 2003 to 

promote the Licensing Objectives. Each objective has equal 

importance. In carrying out its licensing functions, the Licensing 

Authority must also have regard to its Statement of Licensing Policy, 

any Statutory Guidance under the Licensing Act 2003 and is bound by 

the Human Rights Act 1998. The Corporation must also fulfil its 

obligations under section 17 of the Crime and Disorder Act 1998 to do 

all that it reasonably can to prevent crime and disorder in the City. 

 

9 Options 

9.1 The Sub-committee  must, having regard to the representation, take 

such of the following steps as it considers appropriate and necessary for 

the promotion of the licensing objectives: 

i)  modify the conditions of the licence; or 

ii) reject the whole or part of the application 

Any determination by the licensing sub-committee will not have effect 

until the end of 21 days following notification of the decision to the 

applicant by the licensing authority or, in the event of an appeal to the 

Magistrates’ Court against the Sub-Committee’s decision, the 

determination of the appeal. 

 

 For the purposes of paragraph 9.1(i) conditions are modified if any of 

them are altered or omitted or any new condition is added. 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 7



10 Recommendation 

10.1 It is therefore RECOMMENDED that your Sub-Committee determine 

this application for a variation of a premises licence in accordance with 

paragraph 9 of this report. 

 

 

Prepared by   P Davenport, Licensing Manager 

   peter.davenport@cityoflondon.gov.uk 

 

 

 

Background Papers 

 

BACKGROUND PAPER DEPT FILE 

Corporation of London Statement of 

Licensing Policy (revised Jan 2013) 
 

Statutory Guidance – ‘Revised 

Guidance Issued Under Section 182 

Of The Licensing Act 2003’.  March 

2015 

 

MCP 

 
 

 

 

 

5th Floor Walbrook Wharf 
 
 

Statutory Guidance 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 8

https://www.gov.uk/government/uploads/system/uploads/attachment_data/file/418114/182-Guidance2015.pdf


Page 9

Appendix 1



Page 10



Page 11



Page 12



Page 13



Page 14



Page 15



Page 16



Page 17



Page 18



Page 19



Page 20



Appendix 2 

Simmons Bar – 20-21 Widegate Street 

Conditions Consistent with the Operating Schedule 

 

 

 
 

1. There shall be no admission or readmission of customers to the premises after 

00:00 from Thursday to Saturday save for customers using the agreed smoking 

area at the premises. (MC09) 

 

2. When the premises is carrying on licensable activities after 00:00, at least two 

registered door supervisors shall be engaged at the premises from 19:00. At least 

one of these door supervisors are to be on duty at each door used for entry or exit. 

 

3. There shall be no promoted events on the premises. A promoted event is an event 

involving music and dancing where the musical entertainment is provided at any 

time between 23:00 and 07:00 by a disc jockey or disc jockeys one or some of 

whom are not employees of the premises licence holder and the event is promoted 

to the general public. (MC02) 

 

4. The premises shall install and maintain a comprehensive digital colour CCTV 

system. All public areas of the licensed premises, including all public entry and 

exit points and the street environment, will be covered enabling facial 

identification of every person entering in any light condition. The CCTV cameras 

shall continually record whilst the premises are open to the public and recordings 

shall be kept available for a minimum of 31 days with date and time stamping. A 

staff member who is conversant with the operation of the CCTV system shall be 

present on the premises at all times when they are open to the public. This staff 

member shall be able to show the police or the Licensing Authority recordings of 

the preceding two days immediately when requested. (MC01) 

 

5. An incident log shall be kept at the premises and made available on request to the 

Police or an authorised officer of the City of London Corporation. The log will 

record the following: 

(a) all crimes reported to the venue 

(b) all ejections of customers 

(c) any incidents of disorder (disturbance caused either by one person or a 

group of people) 

  [There is no requirement to record the above incidents (a), (b) or (c) where 

  they do not relate to a licensable activity] 

(d) seizures of drugs or offensive weapons 

(e) any faults in the CCTV system or searching equipment or scanning 

equipment 

(f) any refusal of the sale of alcohol during the hours the premises is licensed 

to sell it (MC03) 

 

6. There must be at the premises a lockable 'Drugs Box' to which no member of 

staff, save the DPS and/or General Manager, shall have access. All controlled 

drugs (or items suspected to be or to contain controlled drugs) found at the 

Page 21

Appendix 2



Appendix 2 

premises must be placed in this box as soon as practicable. Whenever this box is 

emptied, all of its contents must be given to the City of London Police for 

appropriate disposal. (MC07) 

 

7. A written search policy that aims to prevent customers or staff bringing illegal 

drugs, weapons or other illegal items onto the premises at any time shall be in 

place and operate at the premises.(MC08) 

 

8. All doors and windows shall remain closed at all times after 21:00 hours during 

the provision of regulated entertainment save for entry or exit, or in the event of 

an emergency. (MC13) 

 

9. A written dispersal policy shall be in place and implemented at the premises to 

move customers from the premises and the immediate vicinity in such a way as to 

cause minimum disturbance or nuisance to neighbours. (MC15) 

 

10. Prominent signage shall be displayed at all exits from the premises requesting that 

customers leave quietly. (MC16) 

 

11. The Licence holder shall make available a contact telephone number to nearby 

residents and the City of London Licensing Team to be used in the event of 

complaints arising.(MC19) 

 

12. Refuse shall not be placed outside the premises after 23:00 each day and before 

07:00 each day to minimise disturbance. 

 

13. A log shall be kept at the premises and record all refused sales of alcohol for 

reasons that the person(s) is, or appears to be, under 25 years of age. The log shall 

record the date and time of the refusal and the name of the member of staff who 

refused the sale. The log will be made available on request by the Police or an 

authorised officer of the City of London Corporation. (MC20) 

 

14. Children under the age of 18 years shall not be allowed on the premises after 

20:00 unless accompanied by an adult. (MC22) 

 

15. Children under the age of 16 years shall not be allowed on the premises. 

Page 22



Page 23

Appendix 3



Page 24



Page 25



Page 26



Page 27



Page 28



Page 29

Appendix 4i)



Page 30



Page 31



Page 32



Page 33



Page 34



Page 35



Page 36



Page 37

Appendix 4ii)



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 38



Page 39

Appendix 5



Page 40



P
age 41

A
ppendix 6



P
age 42


	Agenda
	 Hearing Procedure
	 Report of the Director of Markets & Consumer Protection
	1 Copy of Application
	2 Conditions consistent with the operating schedule
	3 Current Licence
	4i) Resident 1
	4ii) Resident 2
	5 Map of subject premises together with other licensed premises in the area and their latest terminal time for alcohol sales
	6 Plan of Premises



